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RE: Escalating of third party bodily injury - AIG REF: #7674109573SG004#023# *** LKK
REF: CC6/AIG22010601/Apa3 // ACC INV SKZ3474D AND SMR2519J ON 25/10/2022

Cheok, Lee Wai <Cheok.Leewai@aig.com>
Thu 27/10/2022 9:06 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>;Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>;Mavis, Chew
<Chew.Mavis@aig.com>

Dear Mei Kwan,
 
Thank you for our email.
 
I am the case handler and has acted on the matter.
 
If you have received this message outside of your usual work hours, I do not expect that you will read it, respond to it or act on it until appropriate

for you.

 
Regards,
 
Kathlyn Cheok
Complex Claims Examiner
Auto Bodily Injury Claims
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.


AIG Building
78 Shenton Way, Level 10
Singapore 079120

Tel +(65)64191880
Cheok.leewai@aig.com | www.aig.sg
 
 
Follow us:

  
AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards.
Click here to find out more
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From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 8:50 PM

To: Mavis, Chew <Chew.Mavis@aig.com>; Cheok, Lee Wai <Cheok.Leewai@aig.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Escalating of third party bodily injury - AIG REF: TBA *** LKK REF: CC6/AIG22010601/Apa3 //
ACC INV SKZ3474D AND SMR2519J ON 25/10/2022
 

mailto:Cheok.leewai@aig.com
http://www.aig.sg/
http://www.facebook.com/AIGSG
https://www.linkedin.com/company/1760
https://www.aig.com.sg/aboutus/news/aig-asia-pacific-insurance-22nd-asia-insurance-industry-awards
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This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Sir / Madam,
 
We refer to the above matter.
 
Third party bodily injury (“BI”) sighted in TP GIA report.
 
Note : officer in charge – HT.
 

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: 

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error,
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